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OiL CaONSERVATION DDMM\SS|DN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

February S, 1968

Delaware Apache Corporation
1720 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79704

Dear Sir:

The Commission finds you have filed a Form C~108, Plugging
Report, on the below listed well in 1965, but since this
date we have not received a notice that it is ready for
final surface inepection.

Attached is a copy of a form letter listing things which

must be done before said well can pass final inspection
and the plugging bond can be released.

We would like to clear this well from our P & A hold file
as soon as possible. Notify us when the well is actually
ready for inspectionm.

25 "A" Unit No. 1

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

John W. Runyan
Ceologist, District I
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